Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 21 February 2024 16:02

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

| am approving, but Finance will come back with the question if it’s budgeted
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:18 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

Importance: High

Wasim from Store Team They need additional System for new Ware House.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 February 2024 15:11

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

Will the existing asset not be moved?
Which team is Wasim from?

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:26 PM




To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA
<wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

Importance: High

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the Below Trail mail New Warehouse Need one Set of Desktop, UPS, Ink Tank Printer Kindly
approve to Rise PR in Safal.

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: WASIM RAJA <wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 February 2024 14:09

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai IT <chennai.it@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhijeet Saxena <abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nithivanan S <nithivanan.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

Dear Team,
Request you to please arrange below requirement for New palavaram godown.
Desktop system -1 nos.

Regards
Wasim

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Senthilraj T K <Senthilraj. TK@travelfoodservices.com>; Gifty Sharon P
<giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA
<wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

HOD’s Kindly make a note here and do your bit of co-oridination with out any further followup
As we have many works linked to this piece , hence advising PRIORITY

Thanks



From: Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Senthilraj T K
<Senthilraj. TK@travelfoodservices.com>; Gifty Sharon P <giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K
<sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; WASIM RAJA <wasim.raja@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: REG: PALLAVARAM NEW WAREHOUSE

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,

PFA. FAYKI We had freezed Pallavaram new proposed warehouse space, Landlord will handover property post
completing suggested reworks tentatively by 25™ of Feb’24.

Requesting all respective departments to visit old pallavaram kitchen space tomorrow by 11.15 am for walk
through and asset requirement planning.

Attached department wise allocated Sqft details fyr.

Ownership Departments: Stores, R&M, HR, IT, Treasury, Facility.

@ Ms.Gifty — Request to suggest towards Red Dot Audit.

Thanks & Regards,
M Selva Kumaar



